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September 30, 2008

ADDENDUM NO. 2

To

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
Temporary Assistance for Needy Families (TANF) Purpose One Through Four

Services
HMS 903-09-01-S

The Department of Human Services, Benefit, Employment & Support Services Division,
Employment & Child Care Program Office is issuing this addendum to HMS 903-09-01-
S, Temporary Assistance for Needy Families (TANF) Purpose One Through Four
Services for the purposes of:

Responding to questions that arose at the orientation meeting of
September 16, 2008 and written questions subsequently submitted in
accordance with Section 1-V, of the RFP.

Amending the RFP.

Final Revised Proposals

The proposal submittal deadline:

is amended to <new date>.

is not amended.

for Final Revised Proposals is <date>.

Attached is (are):

A summary of the questions raised and responses for purposes of
clarification of the RFP requirements.

Amendments to the RFP.

Details of the request for final revised proposals.

If you have any questions, contact:
U’ilani Hayes
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(808) 586-7088
ghayes@dhs.hawaii.gov
Department of Human Services
Benefit, Employment & Support Services Division
Employment & Child Care Program Office
820 Mililani Street, Suite 606
Honolulu, HI 96813

Responses to Question Raised by Applicants
For HMS 903-09-01-S, Temporary Assistance for Needy Families (TANF) Purpose One

Through Four Services

1. It appears that these programs/funds are currently being expended on
existing programs. Is that accurate?

Yes. However, this is a new competitive procurement that will be awarding a
selected offeror regardless as to whether they are currently providing such
services or not.

2. Could you please share who currently is providing the service under TANF
purpose1: Collaborative transitional living programs offered through
agencies accredited…to assist TANF eligible youth head of household with
dependent children…skills essential for successful interdependent living?

The current provider for this service is Hawaii Youth Service Network.

3. Who are the current providers on Kauai for the after school Positive Youth
Development programs at Kapaa, Waimea, and Chiefess schools?

The current provider for this service is the Boys and Girls Club of Hawaii –
Kauai.

4. Have there been or will there be more than 300 students served at these sites
during the current 12 month contract term [for the Kauai after school
Positive Youth Development programs]?

There have been over 300 students serviced at these sites to date.

5. On page 4-2 of your RFP, the administrative requirement 1.b states that
registration with the State Procurement Office is required. But when I went
to the SPO site, it stated that after January 23, 2006, no such registration is
required. So, should I ignore this requirement or do all vendors have to no
longer register with the electronic system?



Department of Human Services
HMS 903-09-01-S

Addendum No. 2

Page 4 of 4
SPO-H (Rev. 4/06)

This language is correct, SPO registration is no longer required. This specific
criteria will be removed from the evaluation criteria in an upcoming addenda to
this RFP.

6. The following is an excerpt from the Hawaii Compliance Express website. It
states that this online proof can be substituted for both state and IRS tax
clearances. Also on Page 1-5 of the RFP, Section F, it states that vendors can
uses this service for both contracting and final payment purposes. Can you
confirm for me please because the State Tax Department just informed me
that getting a paper form is taking about 10-15 work days, perhaps longer?

A certificate of vendor compliance through the Hawaii Compliance Express can
be substituted for the Tax Clearance Certificate when submitting in proposals.


